Mathulwe, Tumelo

From: \/- I\- <-@zidedele.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 09 October 2024 11:28

To: ZA - GLD - PPOffice

Ce: I A -
Subject: RE: 41106655

Thank you

Kind Regards

Zidedele
Logistics
Solutions

C: 082 /T. 035
F: 03 / E: zidedele.co.za

39 Kabelkring, Alton, Richards Bay, 3200

From: ZA - GLD - PPOffice <gld.PP@wsp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 09 October 2024 11:06
zidedele.co.za>; ZA - GLD - PPOffice <ild.PP@Wsp.com>

zidedele.co.za>; zidedelemsaccount.onmicrosoft.com>;-
zidedele.co.za>
Subject: RE: 41106655

Good day\/-

| can confirm that they have all been registered.

Kind regards,
\\ \ ) Public Participation Office
T+ 27 11 361 1300

F+ 27 86 582 1561

in ¥V ©

WSP in Africa

Building 1, Maxwell Office Park
Magwa Crescent West
Waterfall City

Midrand, 1685

P.O. Box 6001

Halfway House

1685

wsp.com



WSP is a proud Level 1 B-BBEE contributor

Confidential

This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any
other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
and delete the message. Thank you.

WSP Group Africa (Pty) Ltd, Registered Office: Building C, Knightsbridge, 33 Sloane Street, Bryanston, 2191, South Africa Registered Number:
1999/008928/07 South Africa

From: \/-I\-<-@zidedele.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 6:37 PM

To: ZA - GLD - PPOffice <gld.PP@wsp.com>

Cc: zidedele.co.za>; -I\-<.@zidede|emsaccount.onmicrosoft.com>; T.
zidedele.co.za>

Subject: RE: 41106655

Good evening
Yes please
Kind Regards

Zidedele
Logistics
Solutions

C: 082 /T. 035
F: 035 / E: zidedele.co.za

39 Kabelkring, Alton, Richards Bay, 3900

From: ZA - GLD - PPOffice <gld.PP@wsp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 08 October 2024 18:27
zidedele.co.za>; ZA - GLD - PPOffice <gld.PP@wsp.com>

zidedele.co.za>; Seelan Naidoo %msaccount.onmicrosoft.com>; T.
zidedele.co.za>
Subject: RE: 41106655

Good day,
Kindly note that you have been registered.

Should we include those in copy on to the project database as well?

Kind regards,



\ \ \ ) Public Participation Office

T+ 27 11 361 1300

F+ 27 86 582 1561

GERTINIES COMPANY 2004 in ,

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

From: \/-l\-<-@zidedele.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 5:28 AM
To: ZA - GLD - PPOffice <gld.PP@wsp.com>

Cc:R’nLﬁzidedele.co.zax .\--@zidedelemsaccount.onmicrosoft.com>; T-

zidedele.co.za>
Subject: 41106655

Good morning

| wish to register as an I&AP relating to the following project
Title of Project: Grindrod Sea Munye Terminal Section 24G
Report: Draft Environmental Impact Report

Project Number: 41106655

Kind Regards

Zidedele
Logistics
Solutions

I
C: 082 /T. 035
F: 035 / E: zidedele.co.za

39 Kabelkring, Alton, Richards Bay, 3200



NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise
subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing,
copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are
not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-
mail system and destroy any printed copies.





